
 

  

   

 
 

  

  

  

  
  

17 May 2021 

Memo to: Elected Members 

Memo from: Governance Advisers 

Subject: COUNCIL – 18 MAY 2021 – LATE ITEM 
 

 

 

CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS 

1. Exclusion of the Public 

Recommendation 

That the Council 

1. Excludes the public from the following parts of 

the proceedings of this meeting. 

2. The general subject of each matter to be 

considered while the public is excluded, the 
reason for passing this resolution in relation 
to each matter and the specific grounds under 

section 48(1) of the Local Government Official 
Information and Meetings Act 1987 for the 

passing of this resolution are as follows:   

Item General subject of 

each matter to be 

considered 

Reason for passing 

this resolution in 

relation to each 

matter 

Particular interests 

protected (where 

applicable) 

1 Nelson City 

Council - Tasman 

District Council 

Engineering 

Services 

Agreement and 

Nelson City 

Council - Tasman 

District Council 

Waimea 

Community Dam 

Funding 

Agreement 

 

Section 48(1)(a) 

The public conduct of 

this matter would be 

likely to result in 

disclosure of 

information for which 

good reason exists 

under section 7 

The withholding of the 

information is necessary: 

• Section 7(2)(h)  

 To enable the local 

authority to carry out, 

without prejudice or 

disadvantage, 

commercial activities 

• Section 7(2)(i)  

 To enable the local 

authority to carry on, 

without prejudice or 

disadvantage, 

negotiations (including 

commercial and 

industrial negotiations) 
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